
From: Jenny Lapham
To:
Subject: FW: Local Acts of Parliament
Date: Monday, 4 November 2024 9:18:00 am

Kia Ora
 
Please find below the link to the Dunedin City Council’s Local Governance Statement, which
incorporates the information you are referring to.
 
https://www.dunedin.govt.nz/council/local-governance-statement
 
 
Kā mihi
 
 
Jennifer Lapham
Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku/Governance Support Officer
Governance Group           

P  03 477 4000  |   E Jenny.Lapham@dcc.govt.nz 
Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Ōtepoti - Dunedin City Council
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054
New Zealand
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From:  
Sent: Monday, 4 November 2024 8:00 a.m.
To: Official Information <officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Local Acts of Parliament
 
Hello officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz
 
Has the Dunedin City Council published a list of the Local Acts of Parliament that align
with the scope of the DCC's territory and statutory responsibilities?
 
That is, a list that is equivalent to the information set out in the 'Local Legislation'
section on page 19 of the Nelson City Council's 'Local Governance Statement' published
at http://www.nelson.govt.nz/assets/Our-council/Downloads/governance/Local-
Governance-Statement-2022-2025-published-March-2024-v3.pdf:
Westland and Nelson Coal Fields Administration Act 1877
Nelson Hospital Reserves Act 1888
Nelson Harbour Act 1905
Nelson Hospital and Charitable Aid Board Empowering Act 1907
Nelson Institute Act 1907
Nelson Waterworks Extension Act 1935
Nelson City Empowering Act 1938
Nelson City Empowering Act 1959
Nelson Harbour Board Empowering Act 1970



Nelson City Forestry Empowering Act 1978
Nelson Harbour Board Empowering Act 1979
?
 
If not, please indicate the likely timing of publishing the list of Local Acts of Parliament that
align with the scope of the DCC's territory and statutory responsibilities. eg. during the
first year of the Dunedin City Council's 9-year plan for 2025-34? 
 
If so, I recommend that you publish that information clearly on the DCC website, ideally with
links to the NZ Legislation website that is maintained by the Parliamentary Counsel Office, so it is
easier for citizens, and people working in local government, central government and
parliamentary contexts, including the Minister of Local Government, to access and understand
the relevant information.
 
 
Thank you
 

 
 
 
 




